



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL 349-4300
FAX 349-4307



14.

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

December 22, 1997

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 13, regarding the possibility of posting "No Dogs Allowed" signs at McMath Park, Public Works Commissioner Ralph Dunphy reports the following:

The Department of Public Works has consulted with the Animal Commission concerning "No Dogs Allowed" signs at McMath Park. The current City Ordinance covering animal regulations (6.04) does not make provisions for "No Dogs Allowed" signs to be posted. The appropriate signage would be "Dogs Allowed Only While Leashed."

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

Consent Agenda #14

S-787

Relative to Awaiting Report Item Number Thirteen,
regarding the possibility of posting
"No Dogs Allowed" signs at McMath Park.

In City Council December 22, 1997

PLACED ON FILE